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State of Florida
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

5 2
Public Service Commisgiol~ 3
© 4
DATE: March 8, 2000
TO:

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayd)
FROM: Division of Communications (D’H

aeseleer) foad
Division of Legal Services (Davis) é
RE: Docket No. 000271-TP - Request fo

approval of an Amendment to an
Interconnection Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and
Omnicall, Inc.

Pursuant to Section 2.07 (c)(6)(d), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
that Docket No. 000271-TP be closed administratively. Staff opened this docket in response to

an Amendment to an Interconnection Agreement between BellSouth and Omnicall to reflect a
name change. Docket No. 000146 was opened in response to an Amendment to an

Interconnection Agreement between BellSouth and Omnicall prior to Docket No. 000271 being
opened. The contents of both Docket Nos. 000146 and 000271 will be submitte
the

d fo
arch 28, 2000 Agenda Conference as Docket No. 000146. Therefore, please(close Doczet )

tvision of Telecommunications (Wolfe) %AA

tvision of Legal Services (Pena)
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